

Marc Laffan
Stoneybatter, Co. Dublin,
087 2530956 - marclaffan@gmail.com

Personal profile

Ambitious software engineer with 2+ years industry experience. Passionate about all aspects of design and development with a particular interest in the development of Java-based software solutions. Seeking role that allows me to build on skills acquired and contribute in a meaningful way to achievement of team and company goals.

Work experience

Consultant 1, Guidewire(August 2016 – Current)

Software consultant contracted to Guidewire customers for SCRUM development on Guidewire insurance software products. Developed functionality for the Policy Center application in Gosu and used Microsoft TFS, Git, IntelliJ IDEA in this position. Testing and analysis/understanding of functional requirements were key to my success in this position.

Software Engineer, Errigal Software Operation Ltd (January 2014 - May 2015)

Key member of development team working in a variety of roles, including SCRUM sprint development for Groovy on Grails applications, MySQL report generation for IDMS application, customer support, deployment of applications in Linux environments, travelling abroad for training purposes, ATP testing of software and problem solving and analysis of IDMS issues.

Intern Software Developer, Sonru (October 2011 – December 2011)

Primary responsibilities included testing of interview software, Ruby on Rails development and office administration.

Skills and attributes

From my work experience and education I have developed the following skills and attributes;

- Strong understanding of Java programming language.
- Strong understanding of web frameworks, such as Rails.
- Strong MySQL skills with an intermediate knowledge of database administration.
- Intermediate Linux skills.
- Intermediate knowledge of Android development.
- Working knowledge of networking.

Education and academic achievements

2012-2013 BSc in Software Systems Development (Hons) (2.1), Waterford Institute of Technology
See github account for projects completed during this course

2009-2012 BSc in Software Systems Development (Ord) (2.1), Waterford Institute of Technology
See github account for projects completed during this course

2015-2016 MSc in Computer Science (Negotiated Learning) (1.1), University College Dublin
See github account for projects completed during this course

Details

LinkedIn: <https://ie.linkedin.com/pub/marc-laffan/3a/478/413>

GitHub: <https://github.com/Marc5690/>

Play Store: <https://play.google.com/store/apps/developer?id=Marc+Laffan>

Website: <http://marclaffan.com>

References

Available on request.